BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, August 14, 2019
390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
wwuw.bcvparks.com

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - None.

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None.
REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:00 pm

Roll Call:
Director De La Cruz Director Ward Treasurer Diercks
Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores Chairman Hughes

Presentations: Bogart Park, General Manager
Clayton Rutherford Trail
PARS, Informational

Invocation:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.5(b) (2) provides “upon a determination by a two-
thirds vote of the members of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need to take immediate
action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being
posted as specified in subdivision (a) “

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Anyone wishing to address the Board on any matter not on the agenda may
do so now. All person(s) wishing to speak on an item on the agenda may do so at the time the Board
considers that item. All persons wishing to speak must fill out a “Request to Speak Form” and give it
to the clerk before the start of the meeting. There is a three (3) minute limit on public comments.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved
in a single motion. A board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar
for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes Minutes, Financials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure
matters).

2.1 Minutes of July 17, 2019
2.2 Bank Balances July 2019
2.3 Warrants for July 2019

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 First Draft Fiscal Year 17/18 Audit



3.2 Authorize and designate the proceeds from the Spooky Spectacular and
Oktoberfest Tournament for a winter wish Family.

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores
Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency - First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC
* Finance — 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC. August meeting
will be held the second Thursday. August 8, 2019 @ 5:00pm
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
September 11, 2019
October 9, 2019
November 13, 2019
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, September 2, 2019 Labor Day
Monday, November 11, 2019 Veteran’s Day
Thursday & Friday, November 28 & 29, 2019 Thanksgiving
5.3. Events
Oktoberfest, September 20-22, 2019

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting
should telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to
make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: [ declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the Beaumont-
Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and web
site August 9, 2019

Bl Ca\m/\\'?n

Jangt D Covington, Human Résources Administrator/Clerk of the Board




May 16, 2019

Duane Burke, General Manager
BCV Recreation and Park District

Hello Duane,

My name is Robert Wenzel. | am the son-in-law of Clayton Rutherford of Banning who
recently passed on December 2, 2018. He would have been 92 years old in January.
Clayton was a lover of the outdoors. He was a hunter, tracker and horseman. Clayton
had a trail knowledge of Riverside County, formed by decades (since the 1930s) of
living in Banning. He is widely referred to by his wide circle of community as a cowboy.
In his youth, he delivered papers to all neighborhoods of Banning. He told me once he
could still recall every house, street and most of the names of his customers. Clayton
had an amazing memory of the details and stories that formed the history of the towns,
the reservations, the watersheds, the mountains and canyons of Riverside County. He
walked a common path with Will Rogers: he never met a stranger. Not surprisingly,
Clayton was known in a wide number of circles, the sheriffs, little league, fellow horse
riders of all stripes. After he retired as a meat cutter, he utilized his gifts with animals.
He trained, traded, loved and doctored numerous horses throughout the years, riding
them in round ups and on trails and not on trails like to the summit of San Jacinto.

He taught many grandchildren to ride and better understand the land around

them. When Clayton was 85 years old, he competed in an endurance competition. It
was a twenty-five mile long race over varying mountainous terrain. He and his beloved
horse Raven placed third.

Duane, believe it or not, I'm only scratching the surface of who Clayton was and his
accomplishments and the attachment to the land he loved. Throughout his life, he meet
adversity of many kinds, economic, physical and emotional. He survived Jean his wife
of over 60 years. Clayton cherished his connection to nature and humankind. He
camped at Bogart Park many times with Jean. His grandchildren and great
grandchildren have bear stories to tell from their close encounters they experienced with
Clayton in Bogart Park.

On Sunday December 2, 2018 on a beautiful, sunny morning, Clayton saddled his horse
and was in route to meet his dear companion Beverly, for a trail ride in Bogart Park.
Clayton was thrown from his horse and died within minutes with his boots on, in line
with how he lived. A clean exit doing what he loved.



As a family, we are still sorely grieving. An idea we have to memorialize Clayton would
be to have the South Ridge Trail named for him. We are working from a hand drawn
Bogart Park Trail Map it might be The Middle Ridge Trail. This honor of naming a trail
would be appreciated beyond measure for those of us that love him. It would respect
and acknowledge some of his great life passions he enjoyed in Bogart Park - being in
the inspiring outdoors on horseback, riding alone and with friends. We would be eager
to pay for signage and in addition “adopt” the trail and contribute to its ongoing beauty
and maintenance. We are grateful for the resource that is Bogart Park and the pleasure
Clayton and his friends enjoyed and continue to enjoy.

| look forward to conversing about this possibility and appreciate your consideration. |
have elicited information from a number of Clayton’s friends whom he rode with to best
identify the right trail.

Warm regards,

Robert Wenzel

105 South Dunning St
Ventura, CA 93003
805-535-5215
woodwenzel@icloud.com

cc.  Gary Gray
Beverly Clay



BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, July 17, 2019
390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

MINUTES

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - None.

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None.

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:01 pm
Regular session began at 5:00 pm

Roll Call:
Director De La Cruz X Director Ward _ X Treasurer Diercks X

Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores _ X Chairman Hughes _ X

Presentations: Beaumont Youth Baseball 2019 All Star Season Update. Dodie Carlson
introduced three Beaumont Youth Baseball (BYB) all-star teams.

Invocation: The invocation was given by Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
Pledge of Allegiance: The pledge of allegiance was given by Treasurer Diercks

Adjustments to Agenda: The general manager asked to add an emergency item to the
agenda for repairs to the Bogart Park Water Tank. Legal counsel, Albert Maldonado of Best,
Best and Krieger stated pursuant Government code section 54954.2 allows the item to be
placed on the agenda by a two-thirds vote due to need to take immediate action and the
need for the action not being discovered until after the agenda was posted. The general
manager stated the lid and staves were discovered defective while the tank was being
worked on during the breach repair. He asked to consider completing the repairs while the
tank is taken apart.
Motion was made to add item 3.5 to the agenda. Repair to Bogart Park Water Tank.
Accepting the proposal from Superior Tank, $40,000.00.

Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks

Second: Director De La Cruz

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye



1. PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of June 12, 2019
2.2 Bank Balances June 2019
2.3 Warrants for June 2019
Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3
Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes
Second: Treasurer Diercks
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)

3.1 Notice of Completion — Roof Project

Motion was made to accept item 3.1, authorizing the notice of completion for the roof

project at Noble Creek community center. There were two change orders for two roof

drains and to rock the valleys. The change orders were approximately $5,000.00 and

included a 30-year warranty. The final payment will be made within 30 days.

$92,186.80 is the total amount of the project.

Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks

Second: Director De La Cruz

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.2 General Managers 4t Amendment to Employment Agreement
Motion was made to accept item 3.2, 4th amendment to the general managers
employment agreement.

Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director De La Cruz
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.3 Updated Salary Schedule/Organizational Chart
The general manager reported the changes were discussed with the personnel
committee and next year the District will utilize an independent consultant to do a
thorough salary survey for the District.
Opened public comment. There were no public comments. Closed public comment.
Motion was made to accept item 3.3 as presented.
Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes



4.

Second: Treasurer Diercks

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.4 Ball Field Application/Brochure Update
The general manager stated a review of the changes was discussed with the facilities
ad-hoc committee. Staff is reviewing rates and true costs with labor are going up.
Treasurer Diercks commented there were minimal changes.
Opened public comment. There were no public comments. Closed public comment.
Motion was made to accept item 3.4 with the authority to make non-substantive
changes.
Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes
Second: Director Ward
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.5 Repairs to Bogart Park Water Tank.

Contractors were on site completing repairs to the tank. During the repairs it was
determined additional repairs were needed on the roof and staves. The general
manger received a proposal today for additional repairs.

Opened public comment. There were no public comments. Closed public comment.
Motion was made authorizing the change order for $40,000.00 to Superior tank for
the completion of the repairs. Funding will come from the capitol reserves. A notice of
completion will be brought back for approval.

Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks

Second: Chairman Hughes

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

A five-minute recess was taken. Chairman Hughes left the meeting.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington

Janet reported there were two Special Project Associate positions deleted. One completed
the assignment and we changed one over to a consulting agreement. We deleted one casual
recreation assistant who was not available to work. Aaron Morris promoted to Maintenance
Foreman. The Athletic Coordinators position changed from full time to part time and we
posted an in house opportunity notice for a full time maintenance I position and are in the
process of reviewing those applications. We currently have 26 employees.



She said she is preparing for our GASB 75 valuation for our Other Post Employee Benefits
(OPEB) and that the District’s Statement of Facts was submitted to the State of California,
Secretary of State and the FY 18/19 Contribution Summary for GASB Reporting was
submitted to CalPERS. (OPEB).

Janet had no workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents to report. She reported the
Safety Compliance Company provided “Emergency Action Plan” training.

Kyle Simpson attended a Project Management Workshop. She attended a program overview
of Target Solutions and attended webinar training for our Fiscal Year financial reporting for
GASB compliance. Rodrigo Camacho completed an introductory course in grounds keeping.
Janet reported annual evaluations were provided to employees and annual salary increases
were provided to eligible employees.

An arrangement was sent to Delphine Chatigny’s services.

She reminded the directors that the State of the City is on Thursday, August 15, 2019,
11:00 am at Four Seasons, the annual staff BBQ is August 3, 2019 11:00am to 3:00pm at
Bogart Park and she reminded the directors that their form 470 is due.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law

Nancy reported the finance committee met and reviewed the June financial reports. She
received deposits from the County of Riverside totaling $88,992.32. She transferred
$5,000.00 into the reserve fund bringing the balance to $349,988.06. Nancy said she is
working on installing a new gate arm at Bogart Park and new option pad for the kiosk. She
and the general manger are working with Beaumont Unified school district on an MOU to
use our fields for an emergency evacuation. She reported we do not qualify for the Prop. 68
grant they were working on. She reported she has been working on profit/loss statements
for previous events and pulling year-end files. Nancy attended a webinar by streamline, our
web-site service. She reported she has been working with Acorn switching out all the
computers and laptops. The application is completed for the per capita grant of
$200,000.00 in conjunction with the City of Beaumont. Nancy reported the finance
meeting is August 8.

Activities Coordinator: Kvle Simpson

Kyle reported facility rentals have slowed down for the month of July. Noble creek
community center is hosting tutoring for foreign exchange students through the end of July
and August. He has been working with Aaron, Nancy and Janet updating brochures and
facility use agreements. Kyle reported David Hill hosted a football camp, “Flowability” on
the meadow July 13. He said Movies have been going well and have been very busy. The
final movie is Christmas in July on July 22 and Mrs. Clause will be attending. He reported
he has three bands and nine vendors scheduled for Oktoberfest and Anheuser Busch will
be sponsoring our event again this year. Kyle attended the good morning Beaumont
breakfast on July 12 and the facilities ad-hoc on July 9. The next facilities ad-hoc meeting
is July 23.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
Dodie reported the Spring Slow pitch season will finish this Sunday and they will be
starting the summer season July 16. They will play big ball for part of the season due to
field closures. She said the calendar is being filled and we are about 80% full thru January
2020 and the promoters have been made aware of possible field closers due to maintenance
and upgrades. Dodie thanked the directors and general manager for all the improvements
to the park and stated she is looking forward to the upcoming upgrades and the promoters
have been made aware of upcoming field repairs. She reported that BYB all-stars have had




a good season. They have four teams out of ten still playing and they are grateful and
thankful for such a beautiful facility to play in.

Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores

Frank reported the maintenance department has worked on the following items at Noble
Creek. Sprayed weeds. DG. Infield skin training, Installed parking lot signage. Red curbing
with proper wording and numbers. Repaired an irrigation valve by field one. Reseeded the
quad area behind field 1 restrooms. Replaced yellow capping on field 4. Installed certified
mulch at the playground. Installed mounted fire extinguishers to all the district vehicles.
Mounted a new diesel tank to the Chevy truck. Cleaned out the septic tank. Frank reported
the District passed their annual pesticide use inspection and the quarterly safety
inspections were completed. He said they orders fertilizer and they have been working on
the productive parks program. Frank reported the maintenance department has worked on
the following items at Bogart Park. CDF crews worked on firebreaks near the playground.
Sprayed weeds near the equestrian and playground areas. Spray-painted metal gates to
improve visibility and spray-painted RV numbers. They repaired potholes and installed
mulch at the playground. They completed group A electrical issues and cleaned, repaired,
replaced septic tank/leach line in group A and the campground areas. They trimmed trees,
removed stumps and used a wood chipper. They repaired the irrigation mainline near the
day use are and are taking care of poison oak that was found.

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris

Aaron reported he was promoted to Maintenance Foreman and alongside Frank will
manage and maintain our ballfields during the week as well as weekend events. He stated
they truly believe there will be positive changes coming to the facilities and with their
combined knowledge and skillset the will develop and succeed in their goals. He appreciates
the opportunity to train and lead lower level staff and will do his best to develop staff and
teach them to create and maintain a high quality standard of work while promoting a
positive and safe work environment. Aaron said he has been introducing himself to our
local partners and facility users. He and Frank held field maintenance training for staff
and he will continue to staff trainings.

Aaron reported the City of Beaumont is willing to work on their ballfield located at Orange
& Ninth providing an opportunity for us to use the city field. He has been working on the
rental pamphlets and comparing rates to see where we are competing on pricing. He is
looking into a new irrigation system with a central command to go digital. Maintenance is
prepping for fertilization. He said he is looking for the working with Frank and Dodie.

General Manager: Duane Burk
Duane reported he attended the California Special District Associations (CSDA) General
Managers Summit in Newport. He has spoken with the auditors, Best, Best and Krieger and
the bank regarding the investment policy and he will bring forward additional opportunities
for investing. He will be meeting with PARS, which is another retirement group to discuss
what they can offer to the District, and he said they have a different strategy than PERS on
their investments. Duane will be bringing forward a funding plan to pay down our
unfunded pension liability. Duane met with Elizabeth Gibbs, from the city of Beaumont
regarding opportunities of utilizing their fields. He also met with the city manager and
council member Lara regarding Bogart, expanding and future opportunities for the District
to participate in. Duane said that he attended the CARPD meeting and learned of the
allocation of the per cap money. We will submit a joint application with the City of
Beaumont to receive the maximum amount of $200,000.00 for a joint project. Duane met
with the general manager of the water district discussing rates, reducing our water




footprint and recycled water ideas in the park. He met with Southern California Edison
regarding the upgrades to our fields two, three and the RV Park. The original power
installation on the fields is from 40 years ago. Once the Bogart park tank is completed, we
will be able to get the grass back in shape.

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency - First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC
e Finance — 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 6:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
August 14, 2019
September 11, 2019
October 9, 2019
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, September 2, 2019 Labor Day
Monday, November 11, 2019 Veteran’'s Day
Thursday & Friday, November 28 & 29, 2019 Thanksgiving
5.3. Events
Movies under the Stars -Mondays, June 17 — July 22, 2019
Oktoberfest, September 20-22, 2019

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Director De La Cruz:

Armando thanked staff, the board and Duane for their hard work and dedication. He said
his family attended the 4t of July fireworks and enjoyed the food. They also attended the
movies on Monday and they will be attending again. He met with Duane and Dan at Bogart
and viewed the projects being worked on, the improvements to the water tank and future
ideas. Armando reviewed the employee handbook and he likes how it reads and the
comments. He said he will donate a gift card for the staff BBQ and he is looking forward to
the BBQ and Oktoberfest. Armando congratulated Aaron Morris on his promotion. He will
turn in form 470 tomorrow to Janet.

Director Ward:

Denise apologized for missing last month’s meeting. She congratulated Dodie and BYB for a
great successful season and all stars. She congratulated Aaron on his new position and
feels he will do a great job and she is glad to see him excited and enthusiastic. She thanked
Duane and staff for working so hard and all of their many accomplishments. She reported
she attended the Tahoe conference and it was rewarding, positive and informative, and said
thank you for allowing her to go. She said she met with many influential people and
appreciates the opportunity to go and feels it will have a good impact on our district. She
said she has received many compliments about Bogart but not the grass. She said the
movies are busy. In regards to Dan, she hopes everything is ok and she will be praying for
him.

Treasurer Diercks:
Chris thanked the staff for all their hard work and said everything is going good. The
presence of the children tonight was a result of all the hard work over years. He thanked
staff for keeping the fields in great shape.



Vice Chair/Secretary Flores:
John emphasized Bogart is a big responsibility for the board to casual staff. He is glad to
see we are adding another full time maintenance position. He wants to be sure that as we
are transitioning towards Bogart that our other facilities are taken care of. He asked

everyone to keep Dan in their prayers and for him to be able to continue because he has
been very instrumental to the District.

6. ADJOURNMENT:
Meeting was adjourned at 6:56 pm.



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 7/31/2019

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 31,962.23 | $ 349,262.11 | $§  485,524.66 | $ 168,224.78
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account S 391218 $ 62,121.16 | $  60,000.00 | $ 1,791.02 |PR Thru 7/26/2019
3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Account $ 56,805.23 | $ 8,229.94 | $ 9,069.33 | $ 57,644.62

5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 7,580.32 $ 0.87 | $ 7,581.19
6 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 349,988.06 $ 5,025.13 | $ 355,013.19
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 331,778.24 $ 23.50 | $ 331,801.74
8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
9 |Riverside County Fund $ 987,820.46 | $ 450,000.00 $  537,820.46 |FY 18/19 Tax Distributions

11 $ 1,787,44226 | $ 869,829.92|$ 561,423.49 | $ 1,479,035.83—|

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 7/31/2018

Staring Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
[« |Bankeivemer it i RS O [ Sewieo]. ]

2.2



G jo | ebegd

1504

BunesadQ - Hiog

£0°656- [eyuay sa1dod Ajyiuon S9OINIBS [BlOUBUL XOIBX 6i€22t  6L02/1L0/L0 308U~ JWd g
00°'609'G- yebog (z) % ‘sbuein e Buidwing ondsg ondes Jbum 8Le€32L  6102/10/L0 #o8yD- Hud fiig
S0° /v §80IMBS Wiojiun Apjeem di1o9 Jsu4un LL€221  6102/10/L0 Ho8UD- Juid flig
9g°289- aoueUBUlely pue Jiedey juswdinb3 plety ALpuop "ou] UBlS pn g 9LezzZL  6102/10/L0 %0840~ JUid Iilg
00'816- seopeg Budeospue Ayuop "ou| ‘seoag adeospueT] L Sl€zgt  6102/1L0/20 HoRUD- JWid |ig
SLvL0'e wawAed qO00YIND 0101 Alyluo “ou| ‘soueuld Juawdinby 401 vLezzk  6102/10/20 Mo8YD- Jid litg
0L’ 1SP'EL- (uefog) pingey Mue] - isodeq %0g Bullg ssaiboid “0u| ‘suolnjog yue] loledng €Le2ZL  6102/10/L0 3o8uD- juid g
00°2LY L sa0|ueS Ainosg "ou| [oljed Ainoss oid Jels 2LeZ2L  6102/10/L0 %oeuD- Juid fig
00°000°Z- 6102° 1€ Aepy ybnoiyy paepuel sedlnIeS IpNY d717 semepabulg LI€22L  6108/L0/L0 NoBYD- Jwid g
Bulurel) prezey
00°00S- 018 3 KI9JeS 858U 81 100# 0100, - 6102/51/5 Bunse AloJes Auedwog soueydwo) Alsjes oLegzl  6102/10/.0 3oayD- uid g
00°000°9- Juebog) wayshs ¥sopt meN /iy 1.y - justfed umog sabeuw) paysijod 6022l 6102/10/.0 %o9uD- Jwid (g
007682~ 6102/61/9 - leday jooy abuels suonnjog Buijooy odjuoneld 80€2ZL  6102/10/L0 Yo8yD- jd g
€L 1v6'2 [ELBY - O B G# ‘v 818D dio) jeslg suoned L0€22L  6102/10/L0 #o8YD- JUid Iilg
00°0zg- 6L0Z/0L/S - dOUEISISSY JOHPNY VdO “Jayosiel  aune 90€22L  6102/L0/L0 %o8UD- Jud g
SLYLe - S90IAMIBS jeuojuer AYILOp ou| “eluiojifeD o Bupy-juer s0e22k  61L0e/10/L0 %o8UD- Jwid fiig
AV seolneg Adod Aluuopw 80Inog abew) ¥0geSl  6102/10/L0 3oauD- Jud g
LEV8Y- auedoid - Jeg oeug sefbjjeite €0€22L  6102/L0/20 %o8UD- wid (g
9L°GLL- salllod euod /# pield S8OIMISS [BJUBILOIAUT pUOLLBI] 20€22l  6102/L0/0 NoBUD- JWid (g
00'¥EL- nuwiad yiesH Alga A - anio S,UBLIOM UifeaH [ejustiuoiiaug 4o Juswipedsq L0EZZL  6102/10/20 Ho8yD- JUid Iiig
£8'¢le- (DDON) Aemilem UC UORONJISUOD %00]q O} SiUB|d KiesinN Asjlep Ausyo 00€2Z2L  6L02/L0/L0 %08UD- Jwd |Iig
109G~ {ureyuno4 HOON) Jusweoe|dai jeod Aiddng 184 3 pea- Asfiep Aoy 66222t  6102/10/40 %08y~ twd [lig
Ob'esL's- asng yim NOW B HH ‘puog - seoinieg [ebis 1ebaliy B I1seq i1seg 86222l  6102/L0/0 Ao9YD- Wid g
81°80¢- wir ‘WwehH B uyop ‘saiold - S1emold slamol anbiupn juownesy 16822k 6L02/10/L0 3o8YD- id g
08'991- sjoo} [lews @ ebueln sedes yuig ‘sieusiep ofeubls }sag ¥ oQ uowneeg 96222t  6103/10/0 Ho8uD- JWd flig
28'€0S- ODON - 181eM - saiiin £00-8 Nisiq Jarem Asifep Ausy) Juownesg S6222k  6102/1L0/L0 AoBUD- WWid [ig
eV LYY Ned - 191e M - SN 200-8 N1siq Jatem fAajiep Ausy) juownesg v6ezel  6102/L0/0 %99YD- Nid (g
v Le8'e- Ned - 1lem - saiin +00-8 41s1Q Jorep AdjleA AueyD juownesg £6222L  6102/10/L0 %08y~ Juid |G
00'vee- 901G UHElY Afyluopy "ou| ‘sulely Qg L6222k  6102/10/L0 Hoayon- juid g
00°8¥2'G- SHUN |fe uo 0} Yosouol o} epeibdn teindwoy /sowues 1] Aluuop seoineg ABojouyos | uiooy 06eeel  6102/10/20 %08UD- Jwid jiig
Bunesedg - yowsH jo yueg - 50001
junowy [LIUET] sweN wnN ayeq adAy
6Loc Ainp

BunesadQ - 19waH Jo yueg

eI\ YO3Y)
loulsiq yded B uoneasoay Asjjep Auisy) Juowneag



G jo g abed

00°000°G- laysuel] Ajyiuop 10j ealasay o} Jeysuel| 2£0/0 suel]
00°000°G- 19ysuel) A|YIUO 10} enlesay O} Jsjsuel| L£040 sueij
00°00€'e- pefog - z# s1en "00 Buises] ooqey 12£22)
00°000'002 uononlisuo) pue __O\_>mn_ ,m___m 10} mc:m\.mao 0} lajsuel| [osuel} 404
00°009- 6102 8unp s884 0jo8IIQ saybni ueq 9zezzt
8L LLL- abeloyg Addng - seyddng soy0 woo uozewy 6102102044
$0'Op- GniD S,UBLIOAN - JSJBM - SBIIIAN 000-8 A1siQ 181 M AsjleA Aueyd juownesg Geeze)
02'EL6'L- Buiqing eue aui4 (pay) - died [euoiBey eaiD a|qoN Auedwo) juted siomuy veeeet
00"00€- 6102/22/9 - BleusouinD - isodeq Aunoss eiqepunjay soleusl) sufienboep £2e221
00°052- 610e/82/9 - Aued Aesieniuuy - ysodaq Alnoes s|gepunjey oucewing Y essAly zeeeel
00°0Ge- 6102/52/S - Buippem - Hsoda(t AJunses siqepunjey uojuioy asjhey leezzl
00°Ge- ueld /Gy - 8akojdwy siedien £6715E1001}
81°826'€- Juswaigey - sshoidwz s1adlen 88-98%LGE1
08'989'¢- LSEL ueld 1Y - 9102 ‘0€ Sunr Jo se Ajjiqer] paniooy g3d0O-SHAdIRD 28¥1GEL001L
18'vvee- (ueBog ® ebueig ‘qn|D s,uBWOM ‘DOON “HEd) USEl] - SaminN 31 8y} jo Juswabeue aisepm £98+8700008
0z’ L9~ soueINSU} UOSIA - sefodwg Ue|d 90IAIBS UOISIA-dSA 61021020
£e'es- abuely - sey - sapiun senenos 6000281
95°802"L- (Rsily Jopuny . g ouioe|3 [RIBUSD) OMIOB(T - SBINAN (6£19) 308 1£62816.1L
G6°2EY |- (ted Ad) Anonos|3 - seninn (e902) 305 +£6281290
Sy'egl- (1ajes ). seybnp) owos|g - senlin (L¥61) 308 LEvZ8LLY
61°08- (leued/Bunybi dwed i) ous(3 - seniiN (gev0) 308 1ez28lsey
Sr'GLe- (t# - L# pIold) 01083 - seplun (S610) 308 1£9281561
(20ourUBIUERWY
Lo'8se’e: 8 DOON 'feg xoeug ‘sbuein ‘qnig s,UBWIOM) OLI08|T - Sallin (se10) 308 re6esLsel
19°8¢¢8- (9#'8G# SPlold4 ‘Busly 8SIOH ‘SHNOY SIUUB]) 011091 - SBIHIAN (sveg) 308 L£9281542
£6'090"t- sal|ddng sa10 jode( 8040 PSPPOE2982
9/'9¢}- 1M Hebog Ajguopy SUOHEOIUNWILIOS J8NU0I 0zeez
36°G- auoyd tmmom >_£EOS_ SUcEdIUNWWIO) JRUoI4 8£528986
9. 16 HM QniO s,uBWOM Ajyluoly SUONEDIUNLUILIOD 18U £228986
2L68L- soueInsu| ey - eakojdws a7 [BILOJOD 962.25001 L£
€0°L¥1- [eoIpaiN swne Juswaiay Alyluop 01810 pullesoy 6L02€020
unowly OwB I aweN WnN
610¢ Ainp

BuneadQ - }JowaHy Jo yueg

JueLIBM MO9YD

1osIq daed B uonlealsay Asjjep Ausy) Juownesg

6102¢/€0/L0
6102/€0/20
6102/€0/L0
6102/20/20
610¢/¢0/.0
6102/10/L0
610¢/10/L0
6102/10/20
6102/1L0/20
61L0¢/1L0/L0
610¢/10/20
6102/10/L0
6102/10/20
6102/10/L0
6102/10/L0
610¢/10/20
61L02/10/20
61L02¢/10/20
610¢/10/20
610¢/10/20
6102/L0/20
6102/10/20

610¢/10/L0

6102/L0/L0
610¢/10/L0
610¢/10/L0
610¢/10/L0
6102/10/L0
610¢/10/20
61L02/10/20

]
s1eQ

guneusado - Hiog

[BUINOp [BIOUBY)
[euinop [eseust)

%0840
[euinor [eseusy)

%08UD

30840
30840~ Juid liig

084D

H09YD

3o89YD

3084D
JoayD- Jud jiig
HO8YD- Jud g
A0BYD- Jd {Iig
HO08YD- 1d (I1g
399U0D- Hud g
308ysD- 1Wd g
308YD- td jlig
08y~ 1d |iig
3o8yD- ud iid
308UD- juld lig
308y~ 1 g
A08YD- Jud lilg
308UD- 1Wd lIig
309YQ- 1d liid
3o9YyD- ld |iig
A384D- Hdd g
3089U0- Jud g
309YD- 1Wd lIig
A0BUD- Hd {iItg

adA}



G jo ¢ abed

€

8unesado - Hjog

¥6°9g¢- saolnuag Adog Alyuop soinog ebew 8veeZl  6102/61/L0 Yoay0- Iwd flig
10'626- suedold - Jeg xoeus sebjjee- lbEeZL  6102/61/L0 H08YD- W INg
le'60g- shoy mau (g) % sau) sjejoy ‘abueyd 110 - Areyd olny s(liH puowelq ovEzeL  61L02/61/L0 %oauD- jwd (g
05°28¢- 0} JOMOJ PBIIBULID PUE PEoEl | - SWaiGoid AIATOSLUOD LM oww_m Buuompuo) Ny g Buesy Alenp uesa( SYEZZL  6102/61/.0 %08yD- Jwid g
L¥'909- $894 0ZAd 004V aplsianY Jo Ajunog vveZeL  6102/61/L0 3o8UD- Juid g
¥6'c19- Jredas swoonsey - pefog Buiquinid slofe] suyo €veZ2L  6108/61/L0 Yo8UD- Jwd [Iig
00°290°2- (uofesuadwo) s,UBLIOM) UORNGLIUOD [BnuuE Ub ISt - 61/8) Ad uden Zrezel  6102/61/40 No8YD- Jwd I1g
8G°15800- (%G ssay) 108lo1d Jood DOON “ou| ‘s8oIMes °| D LpE2ZL  6102/61/40 #o8UD- 1Wid Iig
89'996°2- HH pue puog - seojieg |ebe JoBauy) 3 509 iseg 0veeet  6102/61/L0 Ho9UQD- uid (g
69 ¥iL- suydjeq Aubeys - siemold siemol4 anbiun juowneag 6€€zel  6102/61/40 Ho8YD- Wid g
Ob'€0}- 110 XIN /81iM JB}ES POSM lamoluume] juowneag 86€22L  6102/61/0 3oeuD- Juid Ilig
65262 uebog ‘uolels ysem 843 meN ‘Idd ‘iedal pil1alio) ebueln Iseg }i 0Q Juowneag LE€22L  6102/61/L0 Hoayn- jwd fig
£9°€20°01- O HOSO0IOIN 0} SBUIYOBW || 10} Juslusde|dey teindwo) seolMag ABojouyos | uiooy 9g€zel  6102/61/0 %08YD- Juid IiIg
00°04- ueld ‘salold B uoiey ‘sLion (2) sdiysiequisy [BUOISSSJOId YINLS eD0S veEZeL  6L08/L1/L0 %08y
€L°0S1 e aueT alld/Buped ON - yed 3e810 8iqoN - Bugured Auedwog juted siomuy €eceet  6102/91/20 N8y
00°0G€- (sBuipiing) seoineg [013U0D 158d AlUIUOW g [o5uo) 1sad BBng B6n|g geezel  6102/21/20 No8UD- Jd (lig
00°000°08- 6102/21/L0 Hd 10} |l01hed 0} Jejsues] ghiosuell  6102/21/L0 (euInop [eieusy
00°G8%- uebog 1oy uoo/Buliieled eliqopused Ated yseo Le€Z2L  6108/21/L0 pieclie)
lZ'Gl6- (punoibAeld) suo Buneloy vay woo Bojejesyeday 1202204 6108/21/L0 %98Yo
EL YOV |- S8Seg/M SISO Siojeaulfa(] @ SBUCD Ofel ] ‘IY INOXO0T 8|qelod Woo°0107 0202212044 6102/21/L0 %0840
S9°ee- (sao1ys A 01181Q) S1exons seysinbuixs aild woojodagAiddnges 6L022L0dd  6102/21/L0 pieElle)
L9°€6- Ieg - foges Wod'uoZeWY 0202012044 6L02/21L/L0 precliie)
00°09- 6102/22/L0 UO PBPIOA OEEZE L MHO 104 80IBUILIOY JO JBqUIBYD JUOWNEag ELLOSUBIL  6L02/0L/L0 feuInop [eisusn
6€°G- slevseg D 1o} ddeip 1es|) 1@xseq - suonelsy oNand 101g 881} iBljoQ 8L020L204d  6102/0L/L0 pri=lig)
000 ‘SiIOp “JUE hmmwmoﬂm:% Nww\mdwwcoeﬂwﬁwmwﬂ_mﬂ%wﬁ_mw “.%MM 80I8WILIOY JO JoqWiBYD juownesg 0e€ZzL  6102/01/L0 A8y
¥1°90b- sales ¢ - aUIyOBW pIeD) HpBID Red feqojn 894 6102/60/L0 %084y
00°009- 6102 8unp sead J0pallQ sa10|4 uyor 62€22L  6102/80/L0 #0840
00°066- 6102/2/9 - 1amoys Ageg - ysodag Alunoeg sjgepunjey uelselpuy BIAIG 82€22l  6102/80/40 %o8u9
junowy owa aweN wnN ajeg adA}
610z AInp

BuneiadQ - 1owaH Jo yuegqg

JUBLIEA YO9YD
o1sIq Yled @ uoneasdsay Asjjep Aleay) Juownesg



Supesado - Hjog

S jo y ebed €7
00°002- BOIMIBS BHSIOM auljwesng I6LBBYEZONMd  6102/61/40 3oeuD- Jwd jiig
09'98- an|o S,UBWOAA '® DOON - SBD - SBlIiN sen|enos 69-6000002  6102/61/L0 %oy~ Jwid flig
€0'8.2 S80IMBS Buoydsd L AjYIUOp BAIXSN 610280L0  6108/61/L0 NoBYD- Wid Iiig
92°/£8°L- ueld LG¥ - 8akojdw SUOHNIOS JUBLWIBINBY BPIMUOKEN 61026120  6L02/6L/L0 A08UD- W g
86°G21- DDON $80IM8S M AlYIUOp SUONEOIUNWIWIOD JBRUOIA 69608.66  61L02/6}/L0 NosyD- Iwid g
20°180'e- (an|o suewop) asnjey] pue 1emas B (QOON) Jemes wownesg jo Ao PXMELMOrLY  6L02/61/L0 HoeyQD- Juid g
80°LLG- SBIOIUBA B S,UBD SBD) SB0IMBS [ond AJYJUOp uoInBYD 6L0261L010L  6L02/6L/L0 Ho8YD- Juid IiIg
9€°60. - 6102 1snBny aoueinsu| yyesH - aakojdwy siadien £6299€L00L  6102/61/L0 3oayd- Juid g
95'82} - LSE1 (Ueld 8JeY - £10Z ‘0€ eunf Jo se Aljiger peniooy 83d40-SH3deD L6299€L00L  6102/61/L0 308y~ ud g
00'2.5- 0800€ :ueld 8fey - L10g ‘0¢ unr Jo se Aljqer peniooy 8340-SH3adeD 98299€L00L  6102/61/.0 3o8UD- Jwd (lig
00'960°L- 12692 ‘ue|d 8teY - £L0Z ‘08 dunf Jo se Aufiger] peniooy 83d40-543dED ¥8299€L00L  6102/61/L0 Ho8uD- Jwid g
ISELL Y 6102 AInp aoueinsu| yyesH - ssfoidwa siadlen 28299€L00L  6L02/6L/L0 308U~ Jud (g
00°se- ueid LGp - sakojdw siodien 08299€L00L  6102/61/40 %o8yD- Juid g
0E oL Y- jusweiyey - shoiduig siodlen 8-0v¥Ze/SL  61L02/61/L0 %08UD- Wd flig
LEPP0 wsweley - sahojdwz siaded 89-99299€L  6102/61/L0 Ho8UD- Jwid Jlig
9v'682'cl- pley yoaT pue ondes - yebog *0U| ‘UORONJISUOD LOSUYOT UllIBi ¥9€22L  6102/61/20 %oauD- d g
92'865'02- pley yoeT pue oides - pebog "0U ‘UOHONIISUOD UOSUYOP UlLBN £€9€22L  6102/61/L0 AoBYD- Muid IIig
8€°0LL- Aungesiq - eakojdwzy WNNN 29czel  6102/61/L0 AoBUD- Wi Nig
91°909°1- saljddng Jeuoyuer/wiopun Apjeam di1oD 1si4un l9€22L  6108/61/L0 Ho8YOD- Juid IIg
vLLLY- aoueuBiUR Juswdinb3 plai4 AlyIUop "ou} UelS png 09€22L  6102/61/L0 3oauD- Jud Iig
¥9' L8y SHIYSIEOMS JelS Jeemspodg ues ) sexeT-uL 6S€22L  6102/61/L0 %o8ud- Juid g
00°2Lt L~ saoeg Alunoag Ajyiuop "ou| [oljed Ainoeg old 1Bl 85€22L  6102/61/20 %o8UD- JWd g
15°€2L 1)~ siexeadg/Bunybi uemsanby - sredey pue jeisu| "0U| 0UI03(3 1SBOD ISOM ‘8D 08 1S€22L  6102/61/L0 3o8uD- wd g
0Le6t - sal|ddng uonebiu| 0711 *Aiddng sdeospue supeig 95€22lL  6102/61/L0 %o8UD- Juid g
Leive'L- aAg/dn-punoy HeseQ wied sisuped jojduig geeezt  6102/61/L0 Ho8UD- Juid jlig
00°052- sojwouobl3 Geo0# 01do. - 6102/61/9 Bunesyy Aleses Aueduwio) souendwog Aejes yS€22L  6102/61/20 %o8YD- Jwid g
LL8LL Y vefog ppe B sBuipling |je 3003581 pIv 1S4 swaysAg puodsey €522k 6L02/61/20 1oayo- 1wd fiig
/8051 L vebog - /# een dio3 |ee)g suoned 25€22L 6102/61/40 %o8UD- id liig
00°02¢- mojpjoeg (e Aypes pue ise | moipjoed 1SIN LGE22L  6102/61/10 Ho8UD- Wid [ig
86°L/GV1- sifedey ondsg Hebog ‘gno “OU| ‘UORONJISUOD UOSUYOL LB 0S€22l  6102/61/20 HoBYD- Rid (g
SLP99°L- S80IMBS jeuoljuer Ajyjuopy ou| “elulofifes jo Bupy-juer 6VE2ZL  6102/61/L0 H08YD- Juid Ii1g
unowy owap swenN wWnN ajeq adA}
6102 Ainp

BuneitadQ - 1owaH Jo yueg

JueLIE \ YO9YD

1oU1S1q Yded B uoneasday Asjjep Alay) Juownesg



G jo g abey

14

dunesadQ - Hjog

68°v61'88 TvioL
£2°65- saziid/Buiuter | aakodwz slieustep 02020€L00"  6L02/08/L0 No8YD
62'2¢- saziid /Buurel| sskoldw3 spoog Buniods g Big 610206200 6102/08/£0 piecllg)
0Z'vel- ajqe] spRi/SHULQ - DE] HelS Hen-BMm 6L0262L00r  6102/62/L0 pieclio)
80°tLL- syuuq - pag eskojdw feul4 § Hews 6L0262L00F  6102/62/L0 pElo)
00°002- Lg# OHS - swbiu (9) 1o} punyey aofor sjueydsls 99geel  6102/62/.0 Hoayon
R uononIsuod

007000 052 pue jjoihed ‘s|jig 10} pund AJUNOD BpISIoAlY WO) palissues | 9c/uBll 404 6102/92/L0 [BUnor [e18UeH
69°v1- Jaue) Aunwiwos ebuels) - %0010 woo uozewy 6102922044 6102/92/L0 pcllie)
00°09¢- (8) - ucayoun A au} 4o s1BIS 90I9WILIOY JO JBqWEYY JuoWNesg 610252001  6102/52/L0 pisclVio)
00°000°08- 6102/92/L0 Hd 10} llo1hed o} taysuel | gzlHd suell  6102/S8/.0 [eUINO( [BIBUBE)
86°G5- - UBLIPY piABQ B alowiliym Bein “ing sueng ‘Aese) 1ed - [eap ‘sng usyoy Auno) shsied 610262.090Q  6102/5/.0 %o8yo
91’6 O1LIdId JjelS - oBulg oudld 0} 8ziid Hen-lem 6L0252.00r  6102/52/L0 peCliTe)
86°66- uebog - sung suen( p umoig BlAe)Y - [B8 SNY Ilu9 g seg dei| pueg ayy 6L02b2.090  6102/42/L0 3oyl
00°00%- 6102 Ainr - sea4 100810 "$yo1eId SUYD G9EZ2L  6102/82/.0 %o8U9
ve /81~ 0gg Heis/Buiuel | /yluop sy jo ssholdwz Hew-lem 6L0222L00r  6102/22/.0 %080
oL g~ obuig - oludid HBIs 10} 821l spooy Buipods ¢ Hig 6L0222L00r  6102/23/L0 %oy
96'881- Uiuop 8y} Jo F3pooqpue sakojdwg usxoIyY oljog uenp 6L0222L00r  6102/22/L0 PieiTg)
00709 3102/22/L0 UO PSPIOA 0EEZZ L MHD 104 -- €120 SUBIL 3rD JO 8SIenay 90ISWIWIOY JO JBqWEYD JUoWNEsg HELLOSUBIL  6102/23/L0 [UINOP [RIBUBE)
0Z'19- 20UBINSU| UOISIA - 88A0dwz UBld S0IAIBS UOISIA-dSA 610222/0  6102/22/L0 3oeuD- Jwd fiig
¥9°€01- IlBQUOS JNPY - [[EGYOS W9} tayoull) [BIoWO HAIgep woosBuinesiiegeseq 6L0212.0Q  6102/123/L0 %osyo
£6'629'¢ (webog g ebuein ‘gn|D S,UBWOM ‘DOON “Hed) ysel] - sel 31 8y} jo Justebeueyy aisem 29586210008  61L02/61/L0 %08UD- 1ud |19
L0°€81- sxoey Ajddng eoyo wooy 1 - seyddng soo jodeQ BWoH 8y 05295£60¥8  6102/61/20 %08UD- Juid Jiig
00002~ S90IMIBS B)sqa M AlUILOW suljweans L0189€¥20ld  6L02/61/L0 %o8uD- Jwd lig

unowy owsp aweN wnN IMMMDII Ilmnmmll

6Loc Ainp
BuneitadQ - 19waH Joueg
jue.lLiepp MO9yod

pouIsIq jied B uonealsay Asjjep Aays juowinesg



Type

Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Date
R

i e o
10015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

BofH - Project

07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
07/16/2019
07/16/2019
07/19/2019
07/19/2019
07/23/2019
07/23/2019
07/23/2019
07/23/2019
07/31/2019

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
July 2019
Num Name Memo Amount

4415 Beaumont Copy & Graphics Movies Under the Stars - Campaign Posters -538.75
4416 Beaumont Lawnmower Repair & Maintenance Chain Sharpen & Trimm  -208.96
4417 Gail Materials Field Repair - Clay -1,658.12
4418 Star Pro Security Patrol Inc. Movies Under the Stars - Security -1,104.00
4419 Swank Motion Pictures Inc. Movies Under the Stars - Movies -926.00
4420 Pete Gerlach Umpires -90.00
4421 James W. Halbrook Umpires -90.00
4422 Leslie V Magness Umpires -60.00
4423 Nathan Wilkes Umpires -150.00
4424 Thomas B. Flinn Umpire -90.00
4425 Mike Aldrich June 2019 Banner Sales -700.00
4426 Nathan Wilkes Umpires -90.00
4427 Thomas B. Flinn Umpire -60.00
4428 Leslie V Magness Umpires -90.00
4429 Nathan Wilkes Umpire -180.00
4430 Swank Motion Pictures Inc. Movies Under the Stars - Movies -1,309.00
4431 Turf Star, Inc. Repair - SandPro 5040 -375.11
4432 Pete Gerlach Umpires -90.00
4433 Nathan Wilkes Umpires -180.00
4434 Kristine Carlson Umpires -60.00
4435 James W. Halbrook Umpires -90.00
4436 Pete Gerlach Umpire -90.00

TOTAL -8,229.94

23 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
July 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund

Transferred from Operating for Monthly

General Journal 07/03/2019 Trans 07032
Transfer

5,000.00

TOTAL 5,000.00

BofH - Reserve 2.3 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Bogart
July 2019

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Lo oo ) RS

10050 - Bank of Hemet - Bogart Park
Check 07/02/2019 UMS Banking Credit Card Fees - -16.71
Check 07/17/2019 5001 Cash Supply Quarters for change Machine -200.00
TOTAL -216.71
BofH - Bogart 2.3 Page 1 of 1



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.1
To: Board of Directors

From: Nancy Law, Business Services Coordinator
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: August 14th, 2019

Subject: “Draft” Audit FY 2017-2018

Background and Analysis:

Government Code Section 200.49 Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) specific
accounting standards issued by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) these standards requires that the District have and annual
audit.

SingerLewak has performed these audits for the District for the last year, on May 10th, 2019
SingerLewak auditors came to the District and performed the annual audit for FY 2017-2018
ending June 30t, 2018. From that review they sent our current “Draft” audit dated 8/2/2019 for
FY 2017-2018 for your review.

The draft audit document will show an audited version of revenues, expenses, assets and
beginning and ending balances for FY 2017-2018.

On Thursday January 5th, 2017 the draft audit was reviewed by the Finance Committee, Vice
Chair/Secretary John Flores, Treasurer Chris Diercks.

Fiscal Impact:
District approximated the Audit cost of $20,000.00 for FY 17-18.
Recommendations:
Staff recommends that the Board review, comment and approve the draft audit for FY 2017-

2018 ending June 30, 2018. Upon review and comments, the final audit will be placed on the
September 2019 Board Agenda for approval.

Respg,cj;fdlly Subrmtted
4 e
Vawe <z /A //:, : P
Nancy Law ;

Business Services Coordinator



DRAFT 8.2.19

Z Yy BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

7] RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Creating Opportunities for a Healthy Community

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

CONTENTS

DRAFT 8.2.19 June 30, 2018
Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1-92

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Fund Balance Sheet and Statement of Net Position 3-4

Statement of Governmental Revenue, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance and Statement of Activities 5

Notes to Financial Statements 6-28
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — UNAUDITED
Schedule of Pension Plan Contributions — Last 10 Years 29
Schedule of District's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability — Last 10 Years 30
Schedule of Changes in the District’s Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios — Last 10 Years 31
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — UNAUDITED

Officers, Directors, and Senior Management and Insurance Coverage 32



o
Singer

D RA F T 8 . 2 Accountants & Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and general
fund of Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District (the “District”) as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2018 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the State Controller’'s minimum audit requirements for California Special Districts. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

/.(*(‘.-: »
1650 lowa Avenue, Suite 200 Riverside, CA 92507 T. 951.683.0672 F: 951.688.7780 PrImEG'Obal



To the Board of Directors
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
20f2

Page
DRAET 8.2.19

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities and general fund of the District as of June
30, 2018 and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, effective July 1, 2017, the District retrospectively
adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 75,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (“GASB 75”).
Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the information
related to the pension and other postemployment benefits plans on pages 29 through 31 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements,
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic,
or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing
information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedules of officers, directors, and senior management and insurance coverage on page
32 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. This schedule has not been subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and; accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
it.

August XX, 2019



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BALANCE SHEET

D RAFT 8 2 : 1 9 AND STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2018
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
General Statement of
Fund Adjustments Net Position
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,655,521 $ - $ 1,655,521
Accounts receivable:
Program service fees 17,530 - 17,530
Property taxes 50,369 26,416 76,785
Other 6,461 - 6,461
Capital assets nondepreciable - 316,010 316,010
Capital assets depreciable, net - 1,495,127 1,495,127
Total assets 1,729,881 1,837,553 3,567,434
Deferred outflows of resources
Pension related - 305,162 305,162
OPEB related - 69,801 69,801
Total deferred outflows of resources - 374,963 374,963
Total assets and
deferred outflows of resources 1,729,881 $ 2,212,516 $ 3,942,397

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BALANCE SHEET

DRAFT 82 1 9 AND STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2018
LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
General Statement of
Fund Adjustments Net Position
Liabilities
Accounts payable to vendors $ 137,164 $ - % 137,164
Accrued payroll 12,900 - 12,900
Program service fee deposits 11,930 - 11,930
Long-term liabilities - 894,688 894,688
Total liabilities 161,994 894,688 1,056,682
Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred pension related items - 40,313 40,313
Total liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources 161,994 935,001 1,096,995
FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION
Fund balance
Unassigned fund balance 1,567,887 (1,567,887) -
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balance $ 1,729,881
Net position
Net investment in capital assets 1,811,137 1,811,137
Unrestricted net position 1,034,265 1,034,265
Total net position $ 1,277,515 $ 2,845,402

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
4



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND

D RAFT 8 2 . 1 9 CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE AND STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2018

General Statement of
Fund Adjustments Activities
Expenditures/expenses
Salaries and benefits $ 925,054 $ 13,314 $ 938,368
Services and supplies 877,640 - 877,640
Capital outlay 389,720 (298,250) 91,470
Total expenditures 2,192,414 (284,936) 1,907,478
Program Revenues
Program service fees 407,751 - 407,751
Grant income 6,000 - 6,000
Total program revenues 413,751 - 413,751
Net program expense 1,493,727
General Revenues
Property taxes 1,781,717 372 1,782,089
Intergovernmental revenues 39,318 - 39,318
Interest income 14,956 - 14,956
Other 31,961 - 31,961
Total general revenues 1,867,952 372 1,868,324
Excess of revenues over expenditures 89,289 (89,289) -
Change in net position - 374,597 374,597
Fund Balance/net position
Beginning of the year 1,478,598 957,785 2,436,383
Prior period adjustments (Note 11) - 34,422 34,422
End of the year $ 1,567,887 $ 1,277,515 $ 2,845,402

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

5



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND REPORTING ENTITY

Nature of Organization

The Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District (the “District”) was established in June
1972 under the authority of the Government Code, Section 58132. The District operates under
a board of directors to provide, manage, and maintain recreation and park facilities and activities
for the Beaumont-Cherry Valley area of Riverside County, California, as a separate governmental
entity and receives a majority of their income from the County of Riverside through property taxes.
The Board of Directors has the power to determine fiscal, personnel, and administrative policy
subject only to state law.

Reporting Entity

The District, for financial reporting purposes, includes all of the funds relevant to the operations
of the District and is not included as a component unit in any other primary government’s financial
statements. In determining the agencies or entities which comprise the governmental entity for
financial reporting purposes, the criteria of oversight responsibility over such entities, special
financing relationships, and scope of public service provided by the entities are used. Oversight
responsibility is determined by the extent of financial interdependency, control over the selection
of the governing authority and management, ability to significantly influence operations, and
accountability for fiscal matters.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The Government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary
government. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely
to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. The District had no business-type
activities during the periods presented.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are expenses that are
clearly identifiable with a specific program, project, function or segment. Program revenues of
the District include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2)
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements
of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program
revenues are reported instead as general revenues.



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 8219 June 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by
the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available
when they are collected within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of
the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, expenditures
related to debt service, compensated absences, claims and judgments, pensions, and other
postemployment benefits are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset
acquisitions are reported as capital outlay expenditures in governmental funds.

Program service fees, property taxes, intergovernmental revenues, interest income, and grant
income associated with the current fiscal period are considered to be susceptible to accrual
and have therefore been recognized as revenues within the current fiscal period. All other
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by
the government.

The District is a special-purpose government engaged in a single governmental program and
has only one fund. The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used to
account for all financial resources. As such, the fund financial statements and the government-
wide statements have been presented in a combined format.

Budgetary Policies

The District adopts an annual nonappropriated budget for planning, control, and evaluation
purposes for the general fund. A legal budget is neither required nor adopted. Therefore, these
financial statements do not include budget and actual comparisons.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and disclosures made
in the accompanying notes to the financial statements. While management believes these
estimates are adequate, actual results could differ from those estimates.




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 8219 June 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statements of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred outflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources represent a
consumption of net position that applies to future periods and will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until that time.

In addition to liabilities, the statements of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition
of net position that applies to a future period and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until that time.

Net Position Flow Assumption

The District may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g. restricted bond
or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as
restricted net position and unrestricted net position in the statement of net position, a flow
assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied.
It is the District's policy to consider restricted net position to have been depleted before
unrestricted net position.

Pension Accounting

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows and inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
District’s California Public Employee’s Retirement System (CalPERS) plans (Plans) and additions
to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis
as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when currently due and payable in accordance with the
benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The District considers cash and all highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable
The District believes all accounts receivable are fully collectible and therefore no allowance for
doubtful accounts is provided.

Other Postemployment Benefits (QPEB)

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
District's OPEB plan (the “OPEB Plan” - described in more detail in Note 7) and additions
to/deductions from the OPEB Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as reported by the OPEB Plan’s administrator, CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments
are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property Taxes
The County of Riverside Assessor’'s Office assesses all real and personal property within the

County each year. The County of Riverside Tax Collector’'s Office bills and collects the
District’s share of property taxes and assessments. The County of Riverside Treasurer’'s
Office remits current and delinquent property tax collections to the District throughout the
year. Property tax in California is levied in accordance with Article 13A of the State
Constitution at 1.0 percent of countywide assessed valuations.

Property taxes receivable at year-end are related to property taxes collected by the County of
Riverside, which have not been credited to the District’s cash balance as of June 30. The property
tax calendar is as follows:

Lien date: January 1

Levy date: On July 1 for July 1 1o June 30

Due date: November 1 — 1st installment
February 1 - 2nd installment

Collection date: December 10 - 1st installment

April 10 - 2nd instaliment

Capital Assets
Capital assets are reported in the governmental activities of the government-wide financial

statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with a cost of more than
$5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets, whether acquired or
constructed, are recorded at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated
acquisition value at the date of donation. Upon disposition of capital assets, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation are removed from their respective balances and any gains or
losses are recognized.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of capital assets or
materially extend the lives of capital assets are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful

lives:
Life in
Type of Asset Years
Buildings and infrastructure 25-40
Building and land improvements 15-20
Maintenance equipment and vehicles 5-15
Land Not depreciated

The cost of capital assets being constructed by the District are accumulated in construction in
progress within the government-wide financial statements during the construction period. Upon
completion of construction and being placed into service, depreciation of the resulting asset is
commenced.



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accounting for Impairment of Capital Assets

Capital assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amounts of the assets in question may not be recoverable. Impairment
would be recorded in circumstances where undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated
by an asset are less than the carrying value of the asset. As of June 30, 2018, no impairment
was recognized as management expects to fully utilize the District’s capital assets.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation and
sick leave and accrued compensatory time. Employees are entitled to accumulate this time in
accordance with the District’s policies. Upon termination of employment for any reason, the
District shall compensate the employee for their accumulated vacation and compensatory time
at the employee’s rate of pay at the time of termination. Sick time is not eligible for payout at
termination per the District's policies.

A liability for compensated absences that is attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event outside the control of the government and its employees is accrued
in the governmentwide financial statements as employees earn the rights to the benefits.
Compensated absences that relate to future services or that are contingent on a specific event
that is outside the control of the government and its employees are accounted for in the period
in which such services are rendered or such events take place.

Net Position

The government-wide statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position is
categorized as net investment in capital assets and unrestricted net position. The District
has no restricted net position.

Net investment in capital assets — This category groups all capital assets into one component
of net position. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt (if any) that
are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of these assets reduce the
balance in this category.

Unrestricted net position — This category represents the net position of the District not restricted
for any project or other purpose.

Fund Balance

In fund financial statements, the government fund balance may be categorized as nonspendable,
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned. As of June 30, 2018, the District's
governmental fund balance was comprised entirely of the unassigned amounts.

10



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 8219 June 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Balance (Continued)

Fund balances in governmental funds are reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy
based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific
purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent. The District may fund outlays for a
particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed,
assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to report as
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial
statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are
considered to be applied. It is the District’s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have
been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when
the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund
balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied
last.

The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on
the purposes for which resources can be used:

Nonspendable Fund Balance - Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in
nonspendable form or are required to be maintained intact.

Restricted Fund Balance - Amounts that are constrained to specific purposes by state or federal
laws, or externally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors.

Committed Fund Balance - Amounts that may be specified by the Board of Directors by ordinance
or resolution to formally commit part of the fund balance or future revenues for a specific
purpose(s) or program. To change or repeal any such commitment will require an additional formal
Board of Director’s action utilizing the same type of action that was originally used.

Assigned Fund Balance - Amounts that are constrained by the Board's intent to use specified
financial resources for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The District’s
fund balance policy delegates the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes
to the General Manager.

Unassigned Fund Balance - These are either residual positive net resources in excess of what
can properly be classified in one of the other four categories, or negative balances.

11



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

New Accounting Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) has issued the below statements which
may affect the District’s financial reporting requirements in the future. The District is currently
evaluating its accounting practices to determine the potential impact that these statements will
have on the District’s the financial statements.

In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases, which addresses new accounting and
financial reporting requirements for leases, improving accounting and financial reporting for leases
for governments. Leases that were previously classified as operating leases and recognized as
inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract will
be recognized as a lease liability and an intangible rightto-use lease asset for lessees and a lease
receivable and a deferred inflow of resources for a lessor. The requirements of this Statement are
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019.

In June 2018, GASB issued Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred Before the End
of a Construction Period, which requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction
period be recognized as an expense in period in which the cost is incurred for financial statement
prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. The requirements for this statement
are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements
The District adopted the following GASB statements in the current year which had a significant
impact on the District’'s basic financial statements.

Effective July 1, 2017 the District implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No.75,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (“GASB 75”).
This statement establishes new accounting and financial reporting requirements for OPEB,
improving the accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments. It replaces the
requirements of GASB Statement No 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions and GASB Statement No. 57, OPEB Measurements
by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans. GASB 75 requires the whole actuarially
determined net OPEB liability to be recognized in the District’s financial statements. The District
restated its beginning net position to record the beginning net OPEB liability of $174,642 and the
beginning deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB of $48,854 and reverse the previously
recognized net OPEB liability of $160,210.

12



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 3 — CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents held by the District are comprised of the following as of June 30,

2018:

Petty cash $ 501
Deposits in financial institutions 477,209
Cash held in the Riverside County Treasurer’'s Pooled Investment Fund 1,477,811

$ 1,655,621

For purposes of the following discussion, the amount held in the Riverside County Treasurer’s
Pooled Investment Fund (“RCTPIF”) has been classified as investments. The District is a voluntary
participant in the RRCTPIF. The RCTPIF pools these funds with those of other entities and invests
the cash as prescribed by the California Government Code. The District’s investment in this pool
is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amortized cost which approximates the
fair value of the District’s pro-rata share of the entire RCTPIF portfolio. The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by RCTPIF, which are recorded on an
amortized cost basis. There are no limitations on the withdrawal of these funds.

Investments Authorized by the District’s Investment Policy

The District’s investment policy authorizes investment in the RCTPIF. The District’s investment policy
does not contain specific provisions intended to limit the District’s exposure to interest rate risk, credit
risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Credit Risk and Custodial Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. The RCTPIF is not rated; however, investments in the RCTPIF are
highly liquid assets and are secured by the full faith and credit of Riverside County.

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Custodial credit risk for investments is the
risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government will not be able
to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another
party.

13



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DRAFT 82 . 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 3 - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Credit Risk and Custodial Credit Risk (Continued)

The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other
than the following provision for deposits: the California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the
governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at
least 110 percent of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows
financial institutions to secure District deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a
value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2018, $227,209 of the District’s total bank balance was not insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC); however, this amount was collateralized as described above
by securities held by the bank in a public funds collateral pool, not specifically in the District’s name.

NOTE 4 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liabilities activity for the year ended June 30, 2017 was as follows:

As Restated
(See Note 2)

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Compensated absences $ 21,514 $ 46,581 $ (39,076) $ 29,019
Net other post employment
benefits liability 174,642 34,947 (48,854) 160,735
Net pension liability 612,637 365,058 (272,761) 704,934
Total $ 808,793 $ 446,586 $ (360,691) $ 894,688

The portions of each component of long-term liabilities that are considered due within one year
are as follows: compensated absences $29,019, net other post-employment benefits $0, and
net pension liability $0.

14



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DRAFT 8.2.19 June 30, 2018

NOTE 5 — CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Capital assets nondepreciable:
Land $ 271,450 $ - $ - $ 271,450
Construction in progress - 44,560 - 44,560
Total capital assets
nondepreciable 271.450 44,560 - 316.010

Capital assets depreciable:

Buildings and infrastructure 1,052,822 29,372 - 1,082,194
Building and land improvements 886,234 221,562 - 1,107,796
Maintenance equipment
and vehicles 145,868 114,888 (20,663) 240,093
Total capital assets depreciable 2,084,924 365,822 (20,663) _ 2,430,083
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and infrastructure (617,813) (29,761) - (647,574)
Building and land improvements  (142,887) (49,479) - (192,366)
Maintenance equipment
and vehicles (82,787) (20,494) 8,265 (95.016)
Total accumulated depreciation (843.487) (99.734) 8,265 (934,956)

Total capital assets
depreciable, net 1,241,437 266,088 (12,398) _ 1,495,127

Total capital assets, net $1,512.887 $§ 310648 $ (12,398) $ 1,811,137

15



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 6 - PENSION PLAN

General Information About the Pension Plan

Plan Description

All qualified employees are required to participate in the District's Miscellaneous Plan (the
“Plan”), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), unless they specifically opt out.
CalPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities
within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements are
established by State statutes within the Public Employee’s Retirement Law. The District selects
optional benefit provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those
benefits through Board approval. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full
description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions, membership, and
financial information that can be found on the CalPERS website at www.calpers.ca.gov.

Benefits Provided

Full descriptions of the pension plan benefit provisions are listed in the Actuarial Valuation
reports. Details of the benefits provided can be found in the Major Benefit Options section of
Section 1 of the reports and Appendix B of Section 2 of the reports. These reports are publicly
available and can also be found on CalPERS website.

The plan’s provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2018 are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous

Hire date Prior to January 1, 2013 On or after January 1, 2013*
Benefit formula 2.7% at 55 2.0% at 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years 5 years
Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life
Final average compensation
period 12 months 36 months
Sick leave credit Yes Yes
Retirement age 5010 55 & up 521067 & up
Monthly benefits as a percent
of eligible compensation 2.0%10 2.7% 1.0% to 2.5%
Cost of living adjustment 2.0% 2.0%
Required employee
contributions rates 8.00% 6.25%
Required employer
contribution rates 11.675% + $3,687/month 6.533% + $81/month

* For employees that were hired on or after January 1, 2013, were already a member of CalPERS prior to
January 1, 2013, and had less than a six month break in service, the benefit formula is 2.0% at 55, the
required employee contribution rate was 7.00%, and the required employer contribution rate was 0.000%.
All other plan provisions and benefits are the same as those for other employees hired on or after January
1,2013.

16



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DRAFT 8219 June 30, 2018

NOTE 6 — PENSION PLAN (Continued)

General Information About the Pension Plan (Continued)

Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (“PERL”) requires that the
employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary
and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions
are determined through CalPERS’ annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate
is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the
year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to
contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of
employees. The District’s total employer contributions were $88,096 for the year ended June 30,
2018.

Pension Related Liabilities, Expense, and Deferred Qutflows/Deferred Inflows of Resources

The District’s net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net
pension liability. The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2017, and the
total pension liability for the Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016 rolled forward to June 30, 2017 using standard update
procedures. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the
District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected
contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. The District’s proportionate
share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2017 measurement date was .00018%. There
was no change in this proportion since the prior measurement date.

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized pension expense of $126,651. At
June 30, 2018, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions as follows:

Deferred Deferred
QOutflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 88,096 $ -
Difference between expected and actual experience o83 14,084
Changes in assumptions 121,971 9,300
Difference in actual versus projected contributions 560 16,929
Net difference between projected and actual

earnings on pension plan investments 27,585 -
Adjustment due to differences in proportion 65,967 -

Total $ 305162 $ 40,313

17



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 6 ~ PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Pension Related Liabilities, Expense, and Deferred Outflows/Deferred Inflows of Resources
(Continued)

The $88,096 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in future pension expense

as follows:
Year
Ending June 30,
2019 $ 54,302
2020 87,087
2021 51,740
2022 (16,378)
Total $ 176,751

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability

Methods and assumptions

The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administration. For the measurement period ending June 30, 2017 (the measurement date), the
total pension liability was determined by rolling forward the total pension liability determined in
the June 30, 2016 actuarial accounting valuation. The June 30, 2017 total pension liability was
based on the following actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal in accordance with the requirements of GASB
Statement No. 68
Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount rate 7.15%
Inflation 2.75%
Salary increases Varies by entry age and duration of service
Mortality rate table* Derived using CalPERS’ membership data for all funds
Post-retirement benefit
increase Contract COLA up to 2.75 percent until purchasing power

protection allowance floor on purchasing power applies,
2.75% thereafter.

* The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific data. The table includes 20-
year mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB.

18



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 6 ~ PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability (Continued)

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2015 valuation were based on the results of an
actuarial experience study for the period 1997 to 2011, including updates to salary increase,
mortality and retirement rates. The Experience Study report can be obtained at CalPERS’ website
under Forms and Publications.

Change of Assumption

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2017, the discount rate was changed from 7.65%
to 7.15%. Deferred outflows of resources for changes of assumptions includes the unamortized
portion of this assumption change.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. To determine
whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for public
agency plans (including PERF C), CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a
discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the
testing of the plans, the tests revealed the assets would not run out. Therefore, the current 7.15
percent discount rate is appropriate, and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not
necessary. The long-term expected discount rate of 7.15 percent is applied to all plans in the Public
Employees Retirement Fund, including PERF C. The stress test results are presented in a detailed
report called “GASB Crossover Testing Report” that can be obtained at CalPERS’ website under
the GASB 68 section.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term
and long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Such
cash flows were developed assuming that both members and employers will make their required
contributions on time and as scheduled in all future years. Using historical returns of all the
funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-
term (first 10 years) and the longterm (11+ years) using a building-block approach. Using the
expected nominal returns for both shortterm and long-term, the present value of benefits was
calculated. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected
return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated
using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equivalent
to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of
one percent.

19



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 6 — PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Discount Rate (Continued)

The table below reflects long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return
was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and
asset allocation. These geometric rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

New
Strategic Real Return
Asset Class Allocation Years 1-101 1142

Global equity 47% 4.90% 5.38%
Global debt securities 19% 0.80% 2.27%
Inflation assets 6% 0.60% 1.39%
Private equity 12% 6.60% 6.63%
Real estate 11% 2.80% 5.21%
Infrastructure and forestland 3% 3.90% 5.36%
Liquidity 2% (0.40)% (0.90)%
Total ~100%

1An expected inflation of 2.5 percent used for this period.
2An expected inflation of 3.0 percent used for this period.

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability of the Plan
as of the measurement date, calculated using the discount rate of the Plan, as well as what the
District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1.0 percentage-point lower or 1.0 percentage-point higher than the current

rate:
Discount Current Discount
Rate -1% Rate Rate +1%
6.15% 7.15% 8.15%
Net pension liability $ 1,106,987 $ 704,934  $ 371,947

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued CalPERS financial report.

20



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

General Information About the OPEB Plan

Plan Description

The District has established a retiree healthcare benefits plan and participates in the California
Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT), an agent multiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healthcare plan administered by CalPERS. The CERBT is an Internal Revenue
Code Section 115 trust and an investment vehicle that can be used by all California public
employers to prefund future retiree healthcare and other postemployment benefits costs.

Benefits Provided

The OPEB Plan provides postemployment healthcare benefits through a third-party insurer to
employees who retire from the District on or after age 50 and have at least 10 years of service.
The District pays a portion of the retiree’s health premiums for eligible retirees range from 50%
at 10 years of service up to 100% at 25 years of service. The District’s board of directors has
the authority to establish and amend the benefit terms.

Employees Covered
As of the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation, the following current and former employees were
covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 1
Active employees 12

Total i3
Contributions

The District’s board of directors establishes and amends the contribution requirements for the
OPEB Plan. The District pays a portion of retiree benefit expenses on a pay-as-you-go basis to
third parties, outside of CERBT, and makes additional contributions to CERBT to prefund benefits
as determined by the District’s board of directors annually. For the fiscal year ended June 30,
2018, the District’s contributed $48,677 to the OPEB Plan, of which $3,677 was used for current
retiree healthcare premiums and $45,000 was used to prefund benefits.

Net OPEB Liability
The District’s net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the total OPEB liability
used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.

21



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 8.2.19 June 30, 2018

NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued)

Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless
otherwise specified:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry age normal

Inflation 2.75%

Salary increases 2.75% per year

Investment rate of return 7.0% net of expenses

Healthcare cost trend rates 4% per year

Mortality rates Based on the 2014 CalPERS mortality rates for
Miscellaneous Employees experience studies.

Retirement rates Based on the 2009 CalPERS retirement rates for
miscellaneous employees experience studies.

Turnover rates Based on the 2009 CalPERS turnover rates for

miscellaneous employees experience studies.

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected
returns, net of OPEB plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting
the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding
expected inflation.

The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset
class are summarized as follows:

Long-term Expected

Asset Class Target Allocation Real Rate of Return
Global Equity 59% 7.795%
Fixed Income 25% 5.295%
Treasury Inflation- Protected Securities 5% 7.795%
Real Estate Investment Trusts 8% 7.795%
Commodities 3% 7.795%

Rolling periods of time for all asset classes in combination we used to appropriately reflect
correlation between asset classes. This means that the average returns for any asset class do
not necessarily reflect the averages over time individually but reflect the return for the asset
class for the portfolio average. Additionally, the historic 30-year real rates of return for each asset
class along with the assumed long-term inflation assumption was used to set the discount rate.
The investment return was offset by assumed investment expenses of 25 basis points.

22



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 8.2.19 June 30, 2018

NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued)

Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 7.0 percent. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that the District contributions will be
made at rates sufficient to fully fund the obligation over a period not to exceed 30 years. Based
on those assumptions, the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to
make all projected OPEB payments for current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total OPEB liability.

Changes in the Net OPEB Liability

Increase (Decrease)
Total OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net OPEB

Liability Net Position Liability
Balance at beginning of year $ 441819 $ 2674177 $ 174,642
Changes for the year:
Service cost 7,089 - 7,089
Interest 27,858 - 27,858
Employer contributions - 25,557 (25,557)
Actual investment income - 23,494 (23,494)
Administrative expense - (197) 197
Benefit payments (3,836) (3,836) -
Net Change 341,111 45,018 (13,907)
Balance at year-end $§ 472930 $ 312195 $ 160,735

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s net
OPEB liability would be if it were calculation using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower
(6.0 percent) or 1 percentage-point higher (8.0 percent) than the current discount rate:

1 % Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
6% 7% 8%
Net OPEB liability $ 251,495 $ 160,735 $ 90,362

23



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 8219 June 30, 2018

NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued)

Changes in the Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s net
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1
percentage-point lower or 1 percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

Trend Valuation Trend
1% lower Trend 1% higher
Net OPEB Liability $ 88,576 $ 160,735 $ 252,362

OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position is available in CalPER’s CERBT
Schedule of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position by Employer which can be found online at
https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications.

OPEB Expense and Deferred Qutflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized OPEB Plan expense of $13,714. At
June 30, 2018, the District had a deferred outflow of resources in the amount of $69,801 due
to OPEB Plan contributions made subsequent to the measurement date. This amount will be
recognized as a reduction of the net OPEB Plan liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019.
The District had no other deferred inflows or deferred outflows of resources for OPEB at June 30,
2018.

NOTE 8 - LESSOR LEASES

The District leases a small portion of their land to a communications company which installed a
communication antenna facility on the land. The lease commenced on April 1, 2016 and has a
five-year term. The total annual rent for the initial year of the lease was $25,200, paid in equal
monthly installments in advance on the first day of the month. The annual rent increases by 3% on
each anniversary of the commencement date. The future minimum rent receivable under this
agreement are as follows (see Note 11 for further information regarding this lease):

Year

Ending June 30,
2019 $ 27,336
2020 28,156
2021 7.091
Total $ 62,583

24



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

NOTE 9 ~ JOINT VENTURES

The District participates in a joint venture under a joint powers agreement (“JPA”) with the
California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity (“CAPRI"). The relationship between the
District and the JPA is such that the JPA is not a component unit of the District for financial
reporting purposes. Audited financial statements are available by contacting CAPRI at 6341
Auburn Blvd., Suite A, Citrus Heights, California 95621-5203.

CAPRI provides insurance coverages, risk management, safety and loss prevention services to
its over 60 member districts through a risk-sharing pool. CAPRI is governed by a 9 member board
of directors comprised primarily of representatives of the member districts. The board controls
the operations of the JPA, including selection of management and approval of operating budgets,
independent of any influence by the member districts beyond their representation on the board.

Condensed audited financial information for CAPRI for the year ended June 30, 2018 is as

follows:
Total assets $ 23,722,024
Deferred outflows of resources 212.538
Total assets and deferred outflows
of resources $ 23,934.562
Total liabilities $ 17,414,153
Deferred inflows of resources 49,737
Net position 6,470,672
Total liabilities, deferred inflows,
and net position $ 23,934,562
Total operating revenues $ 9,279,644
Total operating expenses (8,664,499)
Total nonoperating income 21,228
Changes in net position $ 636,373

NOTE 10 — RECONCILIATION OF FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Total fund balances and the net change in fund balances of the District’s general fund differs
from net position and changes in net position of the governmental activities reported in the
statement of net position and statement of activities. This difference primarily results from the
long-term economic focus of the statement of net position and statement of activities versus the
current financial resources focus of the governmental fund balance sheet and statement of
revenue, expenditures, and change in fund balances.

25



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

DRAFT 8.2.19

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2018

NOTE 10 - RECONCILIATION OF FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Fund balance - total governmental funds

Amounts reported in the statement of net position are different because:

Teeter plan property taxes are included as a receivable
Capital assets are not financial resources,
and are not reported in the fund
Deferred outflows of resources
Compensated absences are included as a liability
Net pension liability
Net other post-employment benefits liability
Deferred inflows of resources

Net position — governmental activities
Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Teeter plan property taxes receivable are included as revenue

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures;
however, in the statement of activities, the cost of those
assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense:

Capital asset acquisitions
Less current year depreciation expense

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and therefore
are not reported as expenditures in government funds:

Accrued compensated absences
Net pension liability
Net other post-employment benefits liability

Change in net position - governmental activities

26

$ 1,567,887

26,416

1,811,137

374,963
(29,019)
(704,934)
(160,735)
(40,313)

$ 2,845,402

$ 89,289

372

389,720
(91,470)

(7,505)
{(40,663)
34.854

$ 374,597




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 8219 June 30, 2018

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Late during the year ended June 30, 2018, the District entered into an agreement with the City
of Beaumont (the “City”) to allow the District to directly collect development impact fees that the
District is entitled to. Developers must pay these fees when applying for building permits.
Previously, the fees were collected by the City and the District’s portion was remitted to them by
the City. The District did not actually begin collecting these fees until subsequent to June 30,
2018. The District directly collecting their portion of these fees in the future is anticipated to
have a positive impact on their cash flow and the timely collection of the fees. During the year
ended June 30, 2019, the District collected $313,000 related to these fees. The amount of fees
collected in future years will vary depending on the amount of development happening in the
area.

In April 1992, the District established the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park
Improvement Corporation (the “Corporation”). The Corporation is a nonprofit, public benefit
corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of California. It was formed primarily to
strengthen the resources of the District and to improve the general public’s knowledge
concerning programs sponsored by the District. The entity has been inactive for the past several
years; however, subsequent to June 30, 2018 the Corporation began to have activity. A separate
bank account was opened for the Corporation and funds have been donated to the Corporation
by the District. Furthermore, the Corporation held its first fund raising event in May of 2019. The
Corporation and the District share substantially the same board of directors and management
and therefore the District is able to impose its will upon the Corporation. Accordingly, it is
anticipated that the Corporation will have to be included within the District’s financial statements
as a component unit in future fiscal years. The Corporations primary revenue sources are
anticipated to be fundraising events and donations. The primary expenses are anticipated to
relate to capital improvements for the park that will be donated to the park upon completion. As
of June 30, 2019, the Corporations primary assets consisted of $240,797 in cash and there
were no significant liabilities.

In January 2019, the Bogart Regional Park’s (“Bogart”) operations were taken over by the District.
Bogart was previously managed by the County of Riverside (the “County”) and is on roughly 300
acres of land of which 80 acres was owned by the County and 220 is owned by the Beaumont-
Cherry Valley Water District (“BCV Water”). The County donated its portion of the land to the
District and BCV Water leases its portion of the land to the District at no cost. The District will
receive $100,000 a year for 3 years from the County to cover operational and improvement costs
for Bogart. During the period from January 2019 through June 2019, the District spent
approximately $198,000 on the operations of Bogart and capital improvements. Most of this
money was spent on repairs and capital improvements due to deferred maintenance. It is
anticipated that the costs of operating Bogart will be significantly reduced once the necessary
repairs and capital improvements are complete. Ongoing operational cost will largely consist of
landscaping and bathroom maintenance. Ongoing revenues will be generated by entrance fees,
annual passes, and camping fees. During the period from January 2019 through June 2019, the
District collected $31,963 from these fees. This is anticipated to increase in the future as Bogart
is improved and the District works to improve awareness of Bogart.

27



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DRAFT 8219 June 30, 2018

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (Continued)

In December 2018, the District’s lease for a communication antenna facility (see Note 8) on the
District’'s property was reassigned to an outside company and a $316,736 lumpsum was
received in exchange. This money was donated to the Corporation.

In March 2019, the District sold a land easement to Southern California Edison (“SCE”) for
$52,000. This land easement grants SCE access to a portion of the Districts land in order to
operate and maintain SCE power lines on the land. This money was donated to the Corporation.

In preparation of these financial statements, the District considered subsequent events through
August XX, 2019, which is the date these financial statements were issued.

28



DRAFT 8.2.19

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — UNAUDITED



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — UNAUDITED

DRAFT 8.2.19 June 30, 2018

Schedule of Pension Plan Contributions

Last 10 Years*
Contributions in
Relation to the Contributions
Contractually Actuarially Contribution as a% of
Required Determined Deficiency/ Covered Covered
Fiscal Year Contributions _Contributions (Excess) Payroll Payroll
2018 $ 88,096 $ (88,096) $ - % 532,139 16.55%
2017 84,684 (84,684) - 585,148 14.47
2016 48,798 (48,798) - 466,221 10.47
2015 42,396 (42,396) - 426,566 9.93

*Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore, not all 10 years of information is
available.

29



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - UNAUDITED
DRAFT 82 1 9 June 30, 2018

Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Last 10 Years*

Proportionate  Plan Fiduciary

Proportion Proportionate Share of the Net Position

of the Share of Net Pension as a % of the

Net Pension Net Pension Covered Liability asa  Total Pension

Fiscal Year Liability Liability Payroll % of Payroll Liability

2018 .01788% $ 704,934 $ 532,139 132.47% 75.88%

2017 .01764 612,637 585,148 104.70 76.29

2016 .01670 458,128 466,221 98.26 81.57

2015 Not available 313,776 426,566 73.56 Not available

*Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore, not all 10 years of information is
available.
Notes to the Pension Schedules

Benefit Changes
None

Changes in Assumptions
Amounts reported in fiscal year 2018 reflect a change in the discount rate from 7.65% to 7.15%.
Deferred outflows of resources for changes of assumptions includes the unamortized portion of
this assumption change.

30



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — UNAUDITED

DRAFT 8219 June 30, 2018

Schedule of Changes in the District’s Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Last 10 Years*

OPEB
Liability
June 30, 2018
Balance beginning of year $ 174,642
Changes for the year:
Service cost 7,089
Interest 27,858
Employer contributions (25,557)
Actual investment income (23,494)
Administrative expense 197
Balance at year-end $ 160,735
*Fiscal year 2018 was the first year of implementation, therefore, no all 10 years of information is
available.

Notes to the OPEB Schedule

Benefit Changes
None

Changes in Assumptions
None

Note: certain types of total OPEB liability changes are subject to deferral, as are investment
gains/losses. The qualify for deferral, gains and losses must be based on GASB 74/75
compliant valuations. Since the District’s prior valuation was performed in accordance with GASB
43/45, it is not possible to calculate compliant gains and losses. Therefore, valuation-based
deferred items will not begin until the next valuation.

31



DRAFT 8.2.19

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - UNAUDITED



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — UNAUDITED
DRAFT 8.2.19 June 30, 2018

Officers, Directors, and Senior Management
As of June 30, 2018, the officers, directors, and senior management of the District were:

Term Expires

John Flores, Chairman November 2020
Dan Hughes, Vice-chair/Secretary November 2020
Chris Diercks, Treasurer November 2018
Armando De La Cruz, Director November 2018
Denise Ward, Director November 2020
Duane Burk, General Manager N/A

Insurance Coverage

The District’s insurance provider is the California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity (CAPRI).
Coverage carried by the District includes bodily injury, personal injury, advertising injury, property damage,
and public official and employee liability which may occur anywhere in the world. The insurance provides
coverage up to $1,000,000 per occurrence for the following:

Property Damage — The deductible for general property damage is $2,000 per occurrence. For
earthquake damage the deductible is $50,000 per occurrence or 5% of the value of the building,
contents, and/or structure damage, whichever is greater. For flood damage the deductible is
$20,000 per occurrence.

Employment Practices, Bodily Injury, Personal Injury, Public Officials Errors and Omissions
Liability — These items are subject to a $20,000 deductible. The deductible is reduced to $5,000
if the Districts follows guidelines set by CAPRI, such as consulting with the District’s general
counsel.

Crime — The deductible for employee theft is $15,000 per occurrence. The deductible for forgery,
theft of money, robbery, computer fraud, funds transfer fraud, and counterfeit money is $5,000
per occurrence.

The District has a worker's compensation policy with employer liability coverage per occurrence that
meets the statutory requirements and covers all employees.

32



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.2
To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Date: August 8, 2019

Subject: Winter Wish Proceeds

Background and Analysis:

During September and October the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District hosts
two slow pitch tournaments one for Oktoberfest in September and one for Spooky Spectacular in
October. Previously the District received the net proceeds for these two tournaments.

In the years past employees have donated money to purchase gifts for a Winter Wish family. We
have held these tournaments for the last 5 years.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board approve the net proceeds from both tournaments to be
used to purchase gifts for a Winter Wish family.

Fiscal Impact:
The Fiscal Impact for the District all net proceeds up to $750.00 be donated to purchase gifts
for a Winter Wish family, any proceeds beyond $750.00 be donated to Beaumont Cherry Valley

Recreation and Park District Improvement Corporation. 2018 our net profit was $ 532.00 with
$ 359.88 spent on Winter Wish and $ 172.02 given to the improvement corporation.

Respectfully Submitted,
Gl Cardon

Dodie Carlson
Athletic Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: August 14, 2019

Employees:

We hired two Special Project Associates. One to help in the finance department and one to organize our
storage containers. We hired one casual recreation assistant primarily for weekends.
We promoted Michael Aldrich to a full time maintenance | position. We have 29 employees.

Reports:
e Forms 470’s were submitted for Board of Directors.
e The Social Security Administration Annual Information Request was sent to CalPERS

Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — We had one new workers comp case, July 22, 2019.
Total cases: 1.
Training:

e The Safety Compliance Company provided “Golf Cart Safety” training on July 17.

e Employees attended a review of the revised employee handbook July 23.

Other:
e The State of the City Luncheon is Thursday, August 15, 2019, 11:00 am at Four Seasons. We have eight

registered to attend.

e The annual staff picnic was held at Bogart Park and it was hot but well attended.

e Jesse Camacho was selected June’s employee of the month. We played four rounds of wheel of
fortune. The July employee of the month will be celebrated on August 17 at the ball fields. The
maintenance department will host an employee field competition with lunch that day. All directors are
invited.

If you have any suggestions for this year’s Holiday Party, please see me as soon as possible.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

QWU Wm&’?z\

t Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: August 14th, 2019

The Finance Committee meet Thursday August 8, 2019 to review July 2019 Financial Reports for
Fiscal Year 2019-2020.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement - The Financial Services Technician has not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund for July 2019 as of yet.

The Finance Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for June 2019 bringing our balance to $355,013.19.

Additional items:
< Finance has been working on the gate at Bogart the new kiosk has been installed and the
gate arm is expected to be installed 8/8/2019.
% Finance attending a webinar with Aaron and Kyle on Benefits of a Strong Safety Committee.
* Finance has been working with Auditors for any final questions to submit a “Draft” audit to
the Board by August 14th meeting.
% Finance has been working with staff on a “no burn” policy for Bogart.

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Nancy/LaW
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: August 14th, 2019

Facility Users-

Facility rentals have been picking up for the fall season.
I am in the process of working with 2 new contract instructors to host classes at the

Woman’s Club and Noble Creek.
Upcoming District Events

e Oktoberfest
o 3 bands have been booked
Anheuser Busch will be sponsoring again this year.
We have received 13 vendor applications back
Dance Spectrum will be performing
Mugs, prizes, and coozies will be ordered this week
The schedule of events is finished
The ABC license will be submitted August 20th, 30 days before the
event per ABC regulations

O O OO0 O0Oo

Community Events/Meetings/Networking
Facilities Ad hoc August 13th
State of the City Luncheon August 15th

Recommendations: This report is for Information purposes only.

Thank you,
Kyle Simpson
Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Chairman and Board Members

From: Dodie Carlson - Athletic Coordinator

Date: August B, 2013

Reports:
The Summer Slow Pitch season has started. We have 28 teams for the summer season, which is down 5 teams from last
year. That is not too bad considering we lost both Fast pitch and Slow pitch on Friday nights.
The ball field calendar is an on going work in progress. We are 80% full thru January of 2020. All users are excited to
hear of the improvements that will be taking place on the fields.
| would like to thank the Board of Directors and General Manager for all the improvements to the park. | am really looking
forward for the upcoming upgrades.

Other: BYB All-Stars have concluded for the 2019 season. BYB's Fall Ball season will start Sept. 3. 2019

Recommendations:

This report is for Informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dodie Carlson
Athletic Coordinator



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Department Report
Maintenance
To: Chairman and Board Members
From: Frank Flores, Maintenance Foreman
Date: July/August 2019
Subject: Maintenance Report

Background and Analysis:

Noble Creek Park has had a productive month in regards to safety. The trees located in the playground
areq have been trimmed; we use the wood chipped branches as ground cover mulch. The first aid box’s in
District buildings have been restocked and updated with new products.

Aaron and I attended a Sports Turf Managers Association workshop that included speakers on topics such
as infield mix quality and warm season turfgrass management. There were multiple vendors that attended
with hands on demonstrations such as Toro, Rain Bird, Hunter and John Deere to name a few. We had a
very fun/informative day and I would like to thank the District for letting us attend.

Bogart Park is always progressing forward towards the standard that the District maintains its facilities.
CDF, Mark Weaver, Superior Tank and District staff have made their presence noticeable and felt in the
month of July. The District staff party was very fun for me and my daughter and I would again like to thank
the District for putting on these events for the staff.

The following bullet points are highlighted areas for each District park.

Noble Creek Park:
e  Promoted Mike Aldrich to full time.

e Employee handbook review and lunch.
e  Productive Parks has been implemented.
o  Weed abatement/spraying herbicide: RV dry camp, Oktoberfest parking lot.
e  Burglary to east snack bar.
Bogart Park:

e Superior Tank has resumed work on the water tank.

Weaver Grading by the Day Use area for fire breaks.

Repaved the asphalt by the Bogart Kiosk.

CDF worked 10 days with multiple crews working on tree trimming and brush.

Weed abatement/sprayed herbicide: Candle Light Trail, Equestrian Area, Creekside
Camping Area, the road up to the water tank and the back entrance road from Winesap.

D:\Lexar\Maintenance Report July 2019.docm



?’w

Recommendations:
The Maintenance Department has no recommendations at this time.

Thank you,

Frank Flores

Lok 2},

D:\Lexar\Maintenance Report Juiy 2019.docm



A

: x% BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: August 14™ 2019

Agenda Item No. 4

Report: This last month has been a very busy and educational month for the field maintenance crew.

Noble Creek Park baseball fields and other facilities:

e Establishing a weekly routine for infield maintenance as well as creating a list of tasks to update

and assign for productive parks

e Getting pricing and planning nutrient application to our ball field turf (Gypsum & Potassium)
e Aerating the outfields to reduce compaction and increase drainage and oxygen flow
e Adjusting/fixing any broken sprinkler heads to help with water coverage on all ball fields with the

help from some of our casual staff

e Getting measurements and layouts for the field 1 irrigation system in preparation of the field 1

renovations

e Marked out an area by field 7 to pour a concrete slab for the new Tuff Shed

e Adjusting schedules and staff availability to accommodate our new duties throughout the week and

weekends

e Implementing new logs during weekend events to keep track of our work and to help create a

timely routine

e Completed the “Ball Field Rental Agreement Form” with the help of staff and management

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

A

Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. Box 490 Fax (951)845-9557
Beaumont, CA 92223 (951)845-9555

e-mail: aaron@bcvparks.com

Noble Creek Community Center
390 W. Oak Valley Parkway

www.Bcvparks.com

BALLFIELD RENTAL CONDITION REPORT

Event Date: Today’sDate:
Name of Event:
Facilities: Field (Noble Creek):# Excess Material Used:
Field (B.H.S): Quick Dry: (Area Used)
Other: Other Materials:
Time Event began: Time Event ended (Exact Time):
Trash picked up Cleaned Restrooms Equipment put away
Locked fields Dugouts cleaned out (Users responsibility)
Locked restrooms Lights turned off Damaged equipment

Other Items or issues:

(Itis still the responsibility of scheduled staff to clean up the facilities. Equipment includes; bases, mounds, tuff shed tools, and
all other district property used during event. Please attach any photos and or written/typed statements involved with
inspection. Please report any lost, damaged, or stolen equipment. )

Return this form to the Maintenance Foreman
Event Staff signature:

Received by (Print): Date:
Emergency Number (951) 243-4342 Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman

Office Use Only

Maintenance Foreman:
(Print & Sign)

Charge amount: Date:




NOBLE CREEK REGIONAL PARK
BCVPARKS.COM/951-845-9555
DODIE CARLSON/951-312-6702

BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
650 W. OAK VALLEY PARKWAY
BEAUMONT, CA 92223

APPLICATION FOR USE OF BALL FIELDS

Field(s) Requested

Please note: If it rains within 24 hours of your event, BCVRPD, reserves the right to cancel or postpone your event.

Additional Field(s) If Available (Location)
Porta Potties and Custodial (Fees Required)

Name of Event Hours

(Includes setup and cleanup times)

Date(s) of Event

Tournament O Practice O
Applicant’s Name Organization
Street City Zip
Day Phone Evening Phone Email

NOTE: Any requests to change times, dates, or to cancel a reservation must be made no later than thirty (30) days prior to
event. [F A CANCELLATION IS MADE LESS THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS PRIOR TO EVENT, ANY PAID DUES WILL NOT BE REFUNDED.
If other expenses occur, not covered herein, additional charges will be made accordingly. You must not start before indicated
time and must vacate the fields at the time indicated on this application. The times on this application includes warm-up and

clean-up times.

Insurance Requirements

Facility user must obtain its own liability insurance name Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District as additionally insured.

Minimum Requirements: facility user, at their own expense shall obtain insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the agreement. This applies to the facility user’s agents,
representatives, employees, or subcontractors). The user must also require all of its subcontractors to maintain the same insurance for the
duration of the agreement.

Minimum Scope of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the following:

-General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001);

-Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); If applicable
-Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability: Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California and
Employer’s Liability Insurance; If applicable

Minimum Limits of Insurance: facility user shall maintain limits no less than:

-General Liability: Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. If
Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with general aggregate limit is used including, but not limited to form CG 2503,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this agreement/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required occurrence limit;

-Automobile Liability: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident for bodily injury and property damage; If applicable
Worker’s Compensation and Employers’ Liability: Workers’ Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California. Employer’s Liability limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident for bodily injury or disease; If applicable



Statement of Rules and Agreement

All persons using District playgrounds, ball fields, or other facilities shall abide by all District, City, County and State ordinances,
and the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District Policies governing use of parks and recreation facilities. This in-
cludes, but is not limited to the following:

1. Applicant is responsible for leaving fields in the same condition as received. All trash in the dug-outs & bleachers are the responsi-

bility of the tournament personnel.

2. TOURNAMENT—A non-refundable deposit is required to hold the date(s) requested.

3. PRACTICE FIELDS—You do not have access to practice fields until all fees are paid in full. All fees must be paid prior to your first
practice.

4. The premises must be vacated no later than 10:00 pm. Municipal Code City of Beaumont, “8.50.080.3 _Lighting Curfew. Outdoor

lighting systems in the Commercial/Industrial Zone shall be turned off or reduced In lighting by at least fifty percent (50%) beginning at 10:00
p.m. or close of business, whichever is later, until dawn or the start of business, whichever is sooner. The reduction shall be determined as an
overall average for the parcel. When possible, the lighting system shall be turned off rather than reduced in lighting level. Lighting shall be
equipped with controls for photocell on and timer off.” (Ord. 1054, 3-17-2015)

5: Tournament games that run past 10:00 pm will be charged a minimum of $52 per hour, per field worker
that are required to complete the tournament and closure of Noble Creek Park.

6. All fundraisers are subject to approval by the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District Board of Directors.

7. Noble Creek Community Park is one of Riverside County’s Fire Camp bases and animal evacuation centers in the event of a natural
disaster. The park can be shut down to the public on very short notice. If you are required to leave the park due to a sudden park closure by
the City of Beaumont or the County of Riverside authorities, you will be relocated or refunded an appropriate (depending on the time of clo-

sure) amount of your fees.

8. If 7 fields are reserved and less than 5 are needed at the time of the tournament, the applicant must pay for a minimum of 5 fields.
If 4 to 6 fields are reserved and less than 4 are needed at the time of the tournament, the applicant must pay for a minimum of 4 fields. All
unused fields will be open to any other potential reservations and/or public patrons.

9. The District reserves the right to close fields in the case of emergency or extreme weather conditions. The District reserves the
right to reassign the user to another facility, postpone, or cancel the tournament or field reservation. Refunds will be issued based on time
and situation of the cancelation.

10. There will be an additional fee for excess material required for the event/tournament. For example, Quick Dry request is $20/
bag, plus labor.

11. For the safety of employees, it is the responsibility of the tournament director to inform all users including but not limited to
coaches, parents, players, and umpires “practice, warm up, hitting balls on the infield during field maintenance/prep is strictly prohibited”
Failure to comply will result in the closure/cancellation of the field/tournament without refund. Staff will determine when field is playable.

12. There will be no direction given to staff from the user. For questions or concerns contact the scheduled Supervisor/Coordinator.
13. Staff and facility users will not add or remove any infield base pegs.
14. User’s Property: The District does not insure the personal property of the user, its employees, agents, guests, or attendees

against damage or loss by any means. User assumes the risk of any such damage or loss. District assumes no responsibility for equipment
used at the event which is supplied by the user or any other party. The District reserves the right to approve/disapprove all equipment and
supplies provided.

15. ___ Vehicle Parking: The user and its guests must abide by all District parking requirements including but not limited to passenger
loading and unloading, observance of authorized parking citations, payment of any required parking fees, and display of ADA compliance
placards. Citations resulting from parking/traffic violations are the sole responsibility of the User and its guests. Violators will be towed at the
owners expense.

16. Other or Special Use Conditions:




Agreement, Waiver, and Release
(This release is required by CAPRI)

“Applicant/user agrees to be solely responsible for any and all liability, claims, loss, demands, costs and
expenses, including attorneys’ fees arising out of or resulting from any injury to persons or damage to
property which arise out of its use of District’s facilities. Applicant/User agrees to defend, indemnify,
and hold harmless District, its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers against any and all such
claims, demands, causes of action, suits and expenses, whether or not any such claim or action is al-
leged to have been caused in part by District as a party indemnified hereunder.”

The undersigned hereby agrees to abide by the policies governing the use of this facility, as set forth on
this page, and all others approved by BCVRPD. I understand that BCVRPD is not responsible for any
lost or stolen property. I understand that if it rains within 24 hours of my event, BCVRPD reserves the
right to cancel or postpone my event to a later starting time (if available).

The undersigned hereby agrees to abide by the policies governing the use of this facility, as set
forth on this page, and all others approved by BCVRPD. | understand that BCVRPD is not responsi-
ble for any lost or stolen property. | understand that if it rains within 24 hours of my event,
BCVRPD reserves the right to cancel or postpone my event to a later starting time (if available).

Signature of person responsible:

Print Name: Title:

Phone: Email:

District Use Only — Fees and Charges

_ Unit Extension
Fees Paid
(Tournament) Sec. Deposit

(Tournament) Security Deposit Fields (per)
E Rpt# Date Fields w/ lights
Amount $ Rpt# Date Maintenance
0 insurance [ Completed Paperwork Other

[ paid O Approved Total

Approved by: Date:




